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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shashank Mahadik
Sent: 21 May 2024 17:47
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: FW: Invoices / Work Order - Signage - TFSPL BLR
Attachments: Cost of Signage (1).pdf; Costing TIH main Signage.pdf; TFSPL-PO-23-24-000408-Altitude Marketing LLP-Irish Signage-BLR.PDF; TFSPL-

PO-23-24-000409-Altitude Marketing LLP-Main Signage-BLR.PDF; Invoice Bengaluru (1).pdf; PurchaseOrderPrint718c743e-f0ca-4843-
bc6e-54ad97e0f23a.pdf

Please upload. 
 
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
 

From: Vickram Chaudhry <vickram@altitudemarketing.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:50 AM 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam 
<double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoices / Work Order - Signage - TFSPL BLR 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi, 
 
Pls look for payments of attached invoices at the earliest. Its share on 20th April’2024. I have added one more invoice in this for Bangalore T2 job only. 
 
Warm Regards, 
Vickram 
 

From: Shashank Mahadik [mailto:shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: 06 May 2024 13:20 
To: Double Prakasam 
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Cc: Sajan Thomas; binu.balachandran; Capex Purchase; Nashid Ahmed; Nimisha Jadhav; Vickram Chaudhry 
Subject: RE: Invoices / Work Order - Signage - TFSPL BLR 
 
Dear Double, 
 
Please update on invoice submission. 
 
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
 

From: Vickram Chaudhry <vickram@altitudemarketing.in>  
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 10:52 AM 
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

 
Hi Shashank Ji, 
 
Pls check for attached invoices if all processed for payments.  
 
Warm Regards, 
Vickram  
 

From: Shashank Mahadik [mailto:shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: 20 April 2024 13:51 
To: Double Prakasam 
Cc: Sajan Thomas; binu.balachandran; Capex Purchase; Nashid Ahmed; Nimisha Jadhav; Vickram Chaudhry 
Subject: RE: Invoices / Work Order - Signage - TFSPL BLR 
 
Dear Double, 
 
Please take this forward. 
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Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
 

From: Vickram Chaudhry <vickram@altitudemarketing.in>  
Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 1:48 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Invoices / Work Order - Signage - TFSPL BLR 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Nimisha, 
 
Please find attached invoices against signage work done at BLR T2 and suggest for payments of the same. 
 
 
Warm Regards, 
Vickram 
 

From: Capex Purchase [mailto:capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: 07 March 2024 09:55 
To: Vickram Chaudhry 
Cc: Sajan Thomas; binu.balachandran; Nashid Ahmed 
Subject: Work Order - Signage - TFSPL BLR 
 
Dear Sir, 
PFA – PO copy of signage for BLR & do the needful. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
 


